From: tracie@christopherscommunity.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 8:10 PM lj A} .
To: Scott Rhoades
Subject: Re Gene Lasker . (7

Scott, thisis an e-mai‘l,(—li omvCoach Tari's husband re their son Ben...do you think you could
ask Gene about Tl{et "crazy clown" [9go he mentions? Thx! Tracie M
Tracie- g@@/m

I'm not sure if you're aware of this or not, but Ben's favorite driver in the whole entire world is Gene Lasker.
Whenever he races at Eastbay we MUST go see him because Ben thinks he's the best. Ben has tried like crazy
to find the "crazy clown" logo that Gene had on his sprint car until recently. If you know of a way to ask Mr.
Lasker if he's able to send one to Ben, he'd PROUDLY 'wear it' on the back of his soccer chair. | cannot believe

Scott Rhoades 'H(M L
&
. W R

Love-
Jim

From: tracie@christopherscommunity.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 7:31 PM

To: The Carpenters o
Subject: Re: No, really...I'm serious....

Christopher has asked his dad, Scott, how Gene Lasker (who donated $1,000) would like to be
represented...Lasker Powder Coating is his business. Also, he will ask Scott if the company he
works for is donating the brackets and guards or if it is him personally. As soon as he gets back

to us, we'll let you know. Thx for all your hard worklll Tracie "shakin in my boots” Wiechmann
www,ChristophersCommunity.com

-—-- Qriginal Message -----

From: The Carpenters

To: Chris Rhoades ; Ben Carpenter ; Andrew Gaiefski ; Phil Wiechmann ; Becky Lehman ; Aaron masterson ; Danny
Gorman ; fracie wiechmann ; Ryan ; Jamie ; david masterson : DEBORAH GORMAN ; Don

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 6:18 PM

- Subject: No, really...I'm serious....

Hi, Thunder!!!

A few days ago 1 asked for pictures of your athletes and names of sponseors that have helped the Thunder
over the last year. |'ve received pictures from one athlete's parents and names of sponsor companies from
the parent of another athlete.

Could y'all holler back and junk?

The more pictures we have of our athletes on the website the more "awwwww...." factor there is for
potential donors...




